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Independent Auditor’s Report 

To the Board of Directors  
Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 
 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Friends of Firefighters, Inc. a Not-for-Profit Corporation, which 

comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2018, and the related statements of activities, functional 

expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.  

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and 

maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 

accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we 

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 

misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 

considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to 

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 

the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating 

the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 

management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence 

we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 

the organization as of December 31, 2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in 

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

   

Brooklyn, New York     

November 13, 2019 

John Vazzana CPA PLLC 
155 Bay Ridge Avenue - Brooklyn - NY - 11220 

www.JVCPAPLLC.com             (718) 491-1241 
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Friends of Firefighters, Inc.

Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2018

Cash and cash equivalents 163,091$       

Prepaid expenses 5,237             

Property and equipment (net) 8,327             

Other assets 7,345             

Total Assets 184,000$       

Accrued expenses 52,892$         

Total Liabilities 52,892           

Net Assets

Without donor restrictions 131,108         

With donor restrictions -                 

Total Net Assets 131,108         

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 184,000$       

ASSETS

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.  Page     2



Friends of Firefighters, Inc.

Statement of Activities

For year ended December 31, 2018

Total
Without donor 

restrictions

With donor 

restrictions

Revenues and other support

Government grants 33,000$     33,000$     -$           

General contributions 120,591     120,591     -             

Program service revenue 2,210         2,210         -             

Special events revenue and contributions 89,490       89,490       -             

 Direct event expenses (45,716)      (45,716)      -             

Interest income 591            591            -             

Loss on sale of property (63,711)      (63,711)      -             

In-kind support 31,110       31,110       -             

Total revenues and other support 167,565     167,565     -             

Net assets released from restrictions

-             -             -             

167,565     167,565     -             

Expenses

Program services 451,799     451,799     -             

Management and general 143,172     143,172     -             

Fundraising 22,458       22,458       -             

Total expenses 617,429     617,429     -             

Changes in net assets (449,864)    (449,864)    -             

Net assets at beginning of year 580,972     580,972     -             

Net assets at end of year 131,108$   131,108$   -$           

Total revenues, other support and net assets 

released from restrictions

Satisfaction of time and purpose restrictions

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.  Page     3



Friends of Firefighters, Inc.

Statement of Cash Flows

For year ended December 31, 2018

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:  

Changes in Net Assets (449,864)$    

   Depreciation 3,530           

   Changes in operating assets and liabilities  

     Decrease/(increase) in assets:

        Pledges receivable 4,575           

        Prepaid expenses (2,460)          

        Other assets 808,605       

     (Decrease)/increase in liabilities:

      Accrued expenses (168,197)      

   Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 196,189       

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

    Purchase of fixed assets (6,496)          

   Net cash provided by/(used in) investing activities (6,496)          

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

     Change in loan payable (40,000)        

   Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities (40,000)        

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 149,693       

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 13,398         

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 163,091$     

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOWS INFORMATION:   None

 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash 

provided (used) in operating activities:

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.  Page     4



Friends of Firefighters, Inc.

Statement of Functional Expenses

For year ended December 31, 2018

Total
Program 

Services

Management 

and General
Fundraising

Compensation and benefits 388,307$       321,239$       57,243$        9,825$           

Outside Consultants 57,692           33,692           18,000          6,000             

Payroll administration fees 2,090             -                 2,090            -                 

Professional fees 10,850           -                 10,850          -                 

Grants to individuals 1,000             1,000             -                -                 

Advertising and promotion 4,727             2,263             2,011            453                

Office expense and supplies 3,174             1,114             1,474            586                

Computer and technology 4,822             669                2,953            1,200             

Occupancy 68,215           55,582           12,633          -                 

Travel and local transportation 1,889             1,670             219               -                 

Conference and meeting 1,488             744                -                744                

Depreciation 3,530             -                 3,530            -                 

Insurance 16,232           11,269           4,714            249                

Dues and license 1,000             -                 1,000            -                 

Local transportation 3,121             3,121             -                -                 

Outreach expenses 4,153             4,153             -                -                 

Postage and delivery 617                117                266               234                

Printing and copying 1,665             666                333               666                

Processing and other fees 2,192             -                 646               1,546             

Telephone and internet 9,555             4,300             4,300            955                

Expenses before in-kind 586,319         441,599         122,262        22,458           

Consultant (in-kind) 2,000             2,000             -                -                 

Facilities (in-kind) 8,200             8,200             -                -                 

Legal (in-kind) 20,910           -                 20,910          -                 

Total Expenses 617,429$       451,799$       143,172$      22,458$         

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.  Page    5



Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 2018 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                  Page 6 

Note 1 - Description of Organization 
 
Friends of Firefighters, Inc. (“FOF” or the “Organization”) is a not-for-profit organization 
incorporated on February 22, 2002 in New York State. The Organization’s mission is to 
provide long-term support and services through confidential counseling, wellness services, 
and other assistance required by FDNY firefighters (active and retired) and their families. The 
organization’s programs to support FDNY firefighters (active and retired) and their families 
include: individual, marriage, and family counseling, a crisis hotline, an internet counseling 
program, peer support programs, yoga, acupuncture, training with biofeedback, financial and 
budget guidance, disaster relief, and referral services. Support for the organization’s 
programs is derived from government grants and general contributions. The Organization is 
exempt from federal income taxes as an organization (not a private foundation) formed for 
charitable purposes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Donors may 
deduct contributions made to the Organization within Internal Revenue Code requirements.  
 
 
Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies 
 
The organization prepares its financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles promulgated in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) for not-for-
profit organizations on an accrual basis. The significant accounting and reporting policies 
used by the organization are described below. 
 
Net Assets:  Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or 
absence of donor or grantor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes 
therein are classified and reported as follows: 
 

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions: Net assets available for use in general 
operations and not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. The governing 
board has designated, from net assets without donor restrictions, net assets for an 
operating reserve and board-designated endowment. 

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions: Net assets subject to donor (or certain grantor) 
imposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such 
as those that will be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. 
Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates 
that resources be maintained in perpetuity.  

 
All revenues and net gains are reported as increases in Net Assets Without Donor 
Restrictions in the statement of activities unless the use of the related resources is subject to 
temporary or permanent donor restrictions.  All expenses and net losses (other than losses 
on endowment investments) are reported as decreases in Net Assets Without Donor 
Restrictions.  
 



Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 2018 
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Cash Equivalents: Cash equivalents are short term, interest bearing, highly liquid investments 
with original maturities of three months or less, unless the investments are held for meeting 
restrictions of a capital or endowment nature. 
 
Contributions (Pledges) Receivable:  Contributions receivable are unconditional promises to 
give that are recognized as contributions when the promise is received.  Contributions 
receivable that are expected to be collected in less than one year are reported at net 
realizable value.  Contributions receivable that are expected to be collected in more than one 
year are recorded at fair value at the date of promise.  That fair value is computed using a 
present value technique applied to anticipated cash flows.   Amortization of the resulting 
discount is recognized as additional contribution revenue.  The allowance for uncollectible 
contributions receivable is determined based on management’s evaluation of the collectability 
of individual promises.  Promises that remain uncollected more than one year after their due 
dates are written off unless the donors indicate that payment is merely postponed.   
 
Land, Buildings, Property and Equipment:  Land, buildings, property and equipment are 
reported in the statement of financial position at cost, if purchased, and at fair value at the 
date of donation, if donated. All land and buildings are capitalized.  Equipment is capitalized if 
it has a cost of $3,000 or more and a useful life when acquired of more than 1 year. Repairs 
and maintenance that do not significantly increase the useful life of the asset are expensed 
as incurred. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method. 
 
Accounting for Contributions:  Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are 
recognized when received.  All contributions are reported as increases in Net Assets Without 
Donor Restrictions unless use of the contributed assets is specifically restricted by the donor.  
Amounts received that are restricted by the donor to use in future periods or for specific 
purposes are reported as increases in Net Assets with Donor Restrictions, consistent with the 
nature of the restriction.  Unconditional promises with payments due in future years have an 
implied restriction to be used in the year the payment is due, and therefore are reported in 
Net Assets with Donor Restrictions until the payment is due unless the contribution is clearly 
intended to support activities of the current fiscal year.  Conditional promises, such as 
matching grants, are not recognized until they become unconditional, that is, until all 
conditions on which they depend are substantially met. Contributions received with temporary 
restrictions that are met in the same reporting period are reported as unrestricted support and 
increase Net Assets without Donor Restrictions.     
 
Gifts-in-Kind (Non-Cash Contributions): The organization periodically receives contributions 
in a form other than cash or investments.  If the organization receives a non-cash 
contribution, the contributed asset is recognized as an asset at its estimated fair value at the 
date of gift, provided that the value of the asset and its estimated useful life meets the 
organization's capitalization policy. Donated supplies are recorded as contributions at the 
date of gift and as expenses when the donated items are placed into service or distributed. 
 
Functional Expense Recognition and Allocation: The cost of providing the organization's 
programs and other activities is summarized on a functional basis in the statement of 



Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 2018 
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activities and statement of functional expenses. Expenses that can be identified with a 
specific program or support service are charged directly to that program or support service.  
Costs common to multiple functions have been allocated among the various functions 
benefited. General and administrative expenses include those costs that are not directly 
identifiable with any specific program, but which provide for the overall support and direction 
of the organization. Fundraising costs are expensed as incurred, even though they may result 
in contributions received in future years.  The organization generally does not conduct its 
fundraising activities in conjunction with its other activities. 
 
Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the reporting period and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements. On an ongoing basis, the organization's management evaluates the 
estimates and assumptions based upon historical experience and various other factors and 
circumstances. The organization's management believes that the estimates and assumptions 
are reasonable; however, the actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Investments: Investment purchases are recorded at cost, or if donated, at fair value on the 
date of donation. Thereafter, investments are reported at their fair values in the statements of 
financial position. Net investment return/(loss) is reported in the statements of activities and 
consists of interest and dividend income, realized and unrealized capital gains and losses. 
 
Advertising: The Organization’s direct advertising and promotion costs are charged to 
operations when incurred. 
 
New Accounting Pronouncements: 

 
Leases: In February 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-02, 
Leases. The new standard establishes a right-of-use (ROU) model that requires a lessee to 
record a ROU asset and a lease liability on the balance sheet for all leases with terms longer 
than 12 months. Leases will be classified as either finance or operating, with classification 
affecting the pattern of expense recognition in the income statement. The new standard is 
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020. A modified retrospective 
transition approach is required for lessees for capital and operating leases existing at, or 
entered into after, the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented in the financial 
statements, with certain practical expedients available. The Organization is currently 
evaluating the impact of its pending adoption of the new standard on its financial statements. 
  



Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 2018 
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Note 3 - Liquidity 
 
Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions 
limiting their use, within one year of the balance sheet date, comprise the following: 
 
 

Cash and cash equivalents $163,091 
 

As part of the organization’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial 
assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due.  
 
 
Note 4 - Property and Equipment 
 
The details of property and equipment for the year ending December 31, 2018 is as follows: 
          

 Furniture and equipment (5-10 years useful life)  $   28,604 

 Less: accumulated depreciation        20,277  

 Property and equipment, net   $     8,327    

 
Note 5 - Donated Property Sale 
 
On December 29, 2016, the organization received a donation of a condominium unit located 
in New York, New York. On February 16, 2018 the organization sold the unit for a price of 
$800,000. The details of the sale are as follows: 
 

 
 
Note 6 - Retirement Plan 
 
The Organization has adopted a qualified deferred compensation plan under section 403(b) 
of the Internal Revenue Code. Under the plan, employees may elect to defer up to a 
maximum allowed under the terms of the plan and subject to Internal Revenue Code limits. 
The plan is funded solely by employee contributions to the plan, pursuant to a salary 
reduction agreement. 

Original basis (FMV date of contribution) 800,000$ 

Capitalized expenses 15,950      

Adjusted basis 815,950$ 

Selling price 800,000$ 

Less: selling expenses 47,761      

Proceeds from sale 752,239   

Adjusted basis 815,950   

Loss on sale (63,711)$  



Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 2018 
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Note 7 - In-Kind support  
 
In-kind contributions are reflected as contributions at their fair value at date of donation and 
are reported as unrestricted support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how donated 
assets must be used. The Organization recognizes the fair value of contributed services 
received if such services a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or b) require specialized 
skills that are provided by individuals possessing those skills and would typically need to be 
purchased if not contributed. For the year ending December 31, 2018, the Organization 
benefited from donated consulting services and in-kind facilities, supporting program 
services, which were valued by the organization at $2,000 and $8,200 respectively. The 
organization also received Pro Bono legal services in the amount of $20,910 which was 
related to a real estate closing. Additionally, the organization received $9,000 of in-kind 
facilities and services in relation to a special event fundraiser. These amounts are included 
on the Statement of Activities in both special events revenue and direct event expenses. 
 
 
Note 8 - Volunteer Services 
 
The volunteer services the Organization receives are essential to helping the Organization 
fulfill its mission. Although substantial, these services do not meet the criteria for recording as 
revenue and expense under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America.  
 
 
Note 9 - Operating Lease Commitments 
 
On May 1, 2018, the Organization entered into a 3-year operating lease for its administrative 
and program office at 199 Van Brunt Street, Brooklyn, NY, commencing on June 1, 2018. The 
difference between rent expense incurred by the Organization on the straight-line basis and 
cash paid basis was deemed immaterial by management and thus is reported on a cash paid 
basis. Rent expense under a previous lease, which is included in occupancy costs in the 
statement of functional expenses, was $52,707 for the year ended December 31, 2018. 
 
The following is a schedule of future minimum rental payments: 
 

 
 

 
The organization also rents various offices for program operations in which there are no lease 
commitments.  
 

December 2019 55,253      

December 2020 57,464      

December 2021 24,333      

137,050$  Total future minimum rental payments



Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 2018 
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Note 10 - Advertising and Promotion 
 
The Organization’s direct advertising and promotion costs are charged to operations when 
incurred. Direct advertising and promotion expense for the year ended December 31, 2018 
was $4,727. 
 
 
Note 11 - Concentrations of Risk 
 
The Organization maintains its cash deposits with quality financial institutions. Accounts at 
these institutions are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to limits set by 
law. As of December 31, 2018, there were no uninsured balances. 
 
 
Note 12 - Subsequent Events 
 
Subsequent events have been evaluated through November 13, 2019, which is the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued.  
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Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, 
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4 a (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4 c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4e Total program service expenses  
Form 990 (2018)

441,599. 1,000. 2,210.

441,599.

The organization's mission is to provide long-term support and services
through confidential counseling, wellness services, and other assistance 
required by FDNY firefighters (active and retired) and their families.

The organization's programs to support FDNY firefighters (active and retired) and their families include:
individual, marriage,and family counseling, a crisis hotline, an internet 
counseling program, peer support programs, yoga, acupuncture, training with biofeedback,
financial and budget guidance, disaster relief, and referral services.

REV 05/20/19 PRO
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election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . 4 

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part III 5 

6 

 

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors 
have  the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II . . . 7 

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,” 
complete Schedule D, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 

9 

 

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a 
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or 
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V . . 10 

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, 
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII . . . . . . . . 11b 

c Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII . . . . . . . . 11c 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets 
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11d 

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?  If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11e 

f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f 

12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete 
Schedule D, Parts XI and XII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12a 

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 
“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional 12b

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . . 13 

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . 14a

b 

 

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, 
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate 
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . . . . . 14b

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or 
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . . . . . . . . . . . 15 

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other 
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV. . . . . . . . 16 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) . . . . . 17 

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on 
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?  
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19 

20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . . . . 20a 

b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . 20b

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II . . . . 21 

Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) Page 4

Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 

23 

 

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 

24 

 

a 

 

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than 
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24a

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . 24b

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year 
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24c

d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . 24d

25 a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I . . . . . 25a

b 

 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior 
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25b

26 

 

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or 
disqualified persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  26 

27 

 

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, 
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III . . . . . . . 27 

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, 
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . 28a

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete 
Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28b

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) 
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . 28c

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified 
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,  Part I 31

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . 33

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, 
or IV, and Part V, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34

35 a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . . . 35a

b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a 
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 35b

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related  organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI  37

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Yes No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and 
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1c

Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) Page 5

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes No

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax 
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . .
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a

b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 3b

4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, 
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?  4a

b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country:  
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . 5a

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b

c If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5c

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . 6a

b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or 
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods 
and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a

b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was 
required to file Form 8282? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7c

d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . . . . . 7d

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7g

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . . . . . 9a

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9b

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . . . . . 10a

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . 10b

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a

b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11b

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a

b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . . . . . 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which 
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans  . . . . . . . . . . 13b

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . . . 14a

b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . 14b

15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or 
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15

If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) Page 6

Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure  For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No” 
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . 1a

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or 
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar 
committee, explain in Schedule O. 

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with 
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint 
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, 
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during 
the year by the following:

a The governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8a

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8b

 9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at 
the organization’s mailing address?  If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . 9

Section B. Policies  (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10a

b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, 
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes?  10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . . . . . . 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,” 
describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12c

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by 
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15b

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement 
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16a

b 

 

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its 
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)

(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another’s website Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and 
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records 

Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) Page 7 

Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and 

Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A.   Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the 

organization’s tax year. 
• List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of 

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

• List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.” 
• List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than 
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest 
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A)  

Name and Title

(B)  

Average 

hours per 
week (list any 

hours for 
related 

organizations 
below dotted 

line)

(C)  

Position 
(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee)

Ind
ivid

ual trustee 
or d

irector

Institutional trustee

O
fficer

K
ey em

p
loyee

H
ighest com

pensated 
em

ployee

Form
er

(D)  

Reportable  
compensation   

from  
the  

organization  
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)  

Reportable 

compensation from 
related 

organizations 

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)  

Estimated  
amount of  

other  
compensation   

from the  
organization  
and related  

organizations

                                                     

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

Form 990 (2018) 

Mark Tower 1.00
Chair Person 0. 0. 0.
Andrew Perlman 1.00
Secretary 0. 0. 0.
Michael Leshansky 1.00
Treasurer 0. 0. 0.
Arturo Grant 1.00
Director 0. 0. 0.
Andrea Mandell 1.00
Director 0. 0. 0.
Lotan Korenblit 1.00
Director 0. 0. 0.
Daniel Prince 1.00
Director 0. 0. 0.
Lawrence V. Amsel 1.00
Director 0. 0. 0.
Damian Echevarrieta 1.00
Director 0. 0. 0.
Nancy Carbone (SEE NOTE IN SCH O) 40.00
Executive Director 160,351. 0. 4,800.
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Form 990 (2018) Page 8 

Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A)  

Name and title

(B)  

Average 

hours per 
week (list any 

hours for 
related 

organizations 
below dotted 

line)

(C)  

Position 
(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee)

Ind
ivid

ual trustee 
or d

irector

Institutional trustee

O
fficer

K
ey em

p
loyee

H
ighest com

pensated 
em

ployee

Form
er

(D)  

Reportable  
compensation   

from  
the  

organization  
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)  

Reportable 

compensation from 
related 

organizations 

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)  

Estimated  
amount of  

other  
compensation   

from the  
organization  
and related  

organizations

                                                      

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)

1b Sub-total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . . .  

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of 
reportable compensation from the organization 

Yes No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 

 

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such 
individual . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . . . . . 5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 

 

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of 
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax 
year.

(A)   

Name and business address
(B)   

Description of services
(C)   

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who 
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization 

Form 990 (2018) 

160,351. 0. 4,800.

160,351. 0. 4,800.
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Part VIII Statement of Revenue 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII . . . . . . . . . . . . .

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
, 
G

if
ts

, 
G

ra
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 O

th
e

r 
S

im
il
a

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

(A)  
Total revenue

(B)  
Related or  

exempt  
function  
revenue

(C)  
Unrelated  
business  
revenue

(D)  
Revenue  

excluded from tax  
under sections  

512–514

1a Federated campaigns . . . 1a 

b Membership dues . . . . 1b

c Fundraising events . . . . 1c 

d Related organizations . . . 1d

e Government grants (contributions) 1e 

f 

 

All other contributions, gifts, grants,  
and similar amounts not included above 1f 

g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a–1f: $  
h Total. Add lines 1a–1f . . . . . . . . .      

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

ve
n

u
e Business Code         

2a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f All other program service revenue .
g Total. Add lines 2a–2f . . . . . . . . .  

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

3 

 

Investment income (including dividends, interest, 
and other similar amounts) . . . . . . .  

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds 
5 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

6a Gross rents . .

(i) Real (ii) Personal

b Less: rental expenses
c Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) . . . . . . .  

7a 

 

Gross amount from sales of 
assets other than inventory 

(i) Securities (ii) Other

b 

 

Less: cost or other basis 
and sales expenses  .

c Gain or (loss) . .
d Net gain or (loss) . . . . . . . . . .  

8a 

  

  

 

Gross income from fundraising   
events (not including $
of contributions reported on line 1c). 
See Part IV, line 18 . . . . . a 

b Less: direct expenses . . . . b 

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .      
9a 

 

Gross income from gaming activities. 
See Part IV, line 19 . . . . . a 

b Less: direct expenses . . . . b 

c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . .      
10a 

 

Gross sales of inventory, less 
returns and allowances . . . a 

b Less: cost of goods sold . . . b 

c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . .      
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

11a 

b

c

d  All other revenue . . . . .
e Total. Add lines 11a–11d . . . . . . . .      

12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . . .      
Form 990 (2018) 

800,000.

0. 0. -63,711.

863,711.

591.0. 0.

61,760.

33,000.

120,591.

18,730.

0. -17,986.
36,716.

-63,711.
-63,711.

591.

2,210.

215,351.

61,760.

-17,986.

2,210. 0. -81,106.136,455.

Program Revenue 900099 2,210. 2,210. 0. 0.
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Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, 
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(A)  
Total expenses

(B)   
Program service 

expenses

(C)  
Management and  
general expenses

(D)  
Fundraising  
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 . .

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic 
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . . . . .

3 

 

Grants and other assistance to foreign 
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign 
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . . .

4 Benefits paid to or for members . . . .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and key employees . . . . .

6 

 

Compensation not included above, to disqualified 
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . .

7 Other salaries and wages . . . . . .
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . .
10 Payroll taxes . . . . . . . . . . .
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management . . . . . . . . . .
b Legal . . . . . . . . . . . . .
c Accounting . . . . . . . . . . .
d Lobbying . . . . . . . . . . . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 
f Investment management fees . . . . .

   g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) . .

12 Advertising and promotion . . . . . .
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . . .
14 Information technology . . . . . . .
15 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . .
16 Occupancy . . . . . . . . . . .
17 Travel . . . . . . . . . . . . .
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses  

for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest . . . . . . . . . . . .
21 Payments to affiliates . . . . . . . .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .
23 Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . .

24 

 

 

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If 
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a 

b 

c 

d 

e All other expenses 
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 
26 

 
 
 

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the 
organization reported in column (B) joint costs 
from a combined educational campaign and 
fundraising solicitation. Check here         if 
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . .

Form 990 (2018) 

1,000.

49,168. 24,585. 8,195.

249,055. 28,557. 926.

23,016. 4,101. 704.

850.0. 0.
10,000.0. 0.

2,263. 2,011. 453.
1,114. 1,474. 586.
669. 2,953. 1,200.

55,582. 12,633. 0.
1,670. 219. 0.

744. 0. 744.

0. 3,530. 0.
11,269. 4,714. 249.

1,000.

81,948.

278,538.

27,821.

850.
10,000.

59,782. 33,692. 20,090. 6,000.
4,727.
3,174.
4,822.

68,215.
1,889.

1,488.

3,530.
16,232.

13,412. 4,966. 5,279. 3,167.
586,319. 441,599. 122,262. 22,458.

Dues and License
 1,000. 0. 1,000. 0.
Local Transportation
 3,121. 3,121. 0. 0.
Outreach Expenses 4,153. 4,153. 0. 0.
Postage and delivery
 617. 117. 266. 234.
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Part X Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . .

A
s
s
e

ts
L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s

N
e

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 o

r 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
s

(A)  

Beginning of year
(B)  

End of year

1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 

2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . . . . . 2 

3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 

4 Accounts receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 

5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, 
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. 
Complete Part II of  Schedule L . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section  
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and 
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary 
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L . . . . . . 6 

7 Notes and loans receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 

8 Inventories for sale or use . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . . . . . 9 

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or  
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D  10a

b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . 10b 10c

11 Investments—publicly traded securities . . . . . . . . . . 11 

12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . 12 

13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . 13 

14 Intangible assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 

15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 

16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . . . . . 16 

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses  . . . . . . . . . . 17 

18 Grants payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 

19 Deferred revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19 

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 

21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21 

22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, 
trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and 
disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L . . . . . . 22 

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . 23 

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . 24 

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17–24). Complete Part X 
of Schedule D  25 

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . . . . . . . . . 26 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here              and 

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27 Unrestricted net assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 

28 Temporarily restricted net assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28 

29 Permanently restricted net assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . 29 

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here               and  

complete lines 30 through 34.

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . . . . . . 30 

31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . . . 31 

32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32 

33 Total net assets or fund balances . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33 

34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . . . 34 

Form 990 (2018) 

13,398.

4,575.

2,777.

5,361.

221,089.

40,000.

580,972.

121,072.

5,237.

52,892.

0.

131,108.

42,019.

28,604.
20,277. 8,327.

815,950. 7,345.
842,061. 184,000.

261,089. 52,892.

580,972. 131,108.
842,061. 184,000.
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Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . . . 4 

5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 

6 Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 

7 Investment expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

8 Prior period adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . . . . . . . . . 9

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, column (B)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Yes No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . 2a

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or 
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . 2b

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a 
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight 
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

3 a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b

Form 990 (2018) 

136,455.
586,319.
-449,864.
580,972.

131,108.

REV 05/20/19 PRO



SCHEDULE A 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

 Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.  

 Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018
Open to Public 

Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

 2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
 3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the 
hospital’s name, city, and state:

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public 
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
 9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 
university:

10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross 
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its 
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses 
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)

 11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

 12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes 
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). 

Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the 
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having 
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III 
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization 

(described on lines 1–10 

above (see instructions))

(iv) Is the organization 

listed in your governing 
document?

(v) Amount of monetary 
support (see 
instructions)

(vi) Amount of 
other support (see 

instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 01-0611469
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 2

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)  

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under 
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 

membership fees received. (Do not 
include any “unusual grants.”) . . .

2 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization’s  benefit and either paid 
to or expended on  its behalf . . .

3 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . . . .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . . . .

5 The portion of total contributions by 
each person (other than a 
governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) included on 
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 
shown on line 11, column (f) . . . .

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 . . . . . .

8 

 

 

Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, 
rents, royalties, and income from 
similar sources . . . . . . . .

9 Net income from unrelated business 
activities, whether or not the business 
is  regularly carried on . . . . .

10 Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) . . . . . . .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
 12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . 12

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . 14 %

15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 . . . . . . . . . . 15  %

16 a 331/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check this 
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization  . . . . . . . . . . . .

b 331/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more, check 
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization  . . . . . . . . . . .

17 

 

 

a 

 

 

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 
10% or  more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in 
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
organization  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   

b 

 

 

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. 
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly 
supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see 
instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

87.33

13,877.

91,294.

2,656,831.

2,656,831.

2,565,537.

2,656,831.

620.

0.

60,175.
2,717,626.

94.4

600,962. 919,959. 481,529. 439,030. 215,351.

600,962. 919,959. 481,529. 439,030. 215,351.

600,962. 919,959. 481,529. 439,030. 215,351.

4. 1. 0. 24. 591.

0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

45,112. 15,063. 0. 0.
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 3

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. 
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees 

received. (Do not include  any “unusual grants.”)  
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise 

sold or services performed, or facilities 
furnished in any activity that is related to the 
organization’s tax-exempt purpose . . .

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an 
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization’s benefit and either paid to 
or expended on its behalf . . . .

5 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . . . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . . . .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 

received from disqualified persons .

b 

 

 

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 
received from other than disqualified 
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000 
or 1% of the  amount on line 13 for the year  

c Add lines 7a and 7b . . . . . .
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from 

line 6.) . . . . . . . . . . .
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 . . . . . .

10a Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, rents, 
royalties, and income from similar sources .

b 

 

Unrelated business taxable income (less 
section 511 taxes) from businesses 
acquired after June 30, 1975 . . . .

c Add lines 10a and 10b . . . . .
11 Net income from unrelated business 

activities not included in line 10b, whether 
or not the business is regularly carried on  

12 Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) . . . . . . .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, 
and 12.) . . . . . . . . . .

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 . . . . . . . . . . . 16  %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 . . . . . . . . . . 18  %
19a 331/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line 

17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .   

b 331/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3%, and 

line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions     
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018REV 10/24/18 PRO



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 4

Part IV Supporting Organizations  

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A 
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete 
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing 
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

 2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

 3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer 
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and 
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN 
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; 
(iii) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or 
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor 
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity 
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? 
If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

 9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described 
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9b

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued) 
Yes No

 11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) 

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI. 11c

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to 
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the 
tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or 
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, 
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported 
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

1

 2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part 
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control 
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

 2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how 
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

 3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a 
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s 
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s 
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

Yes No 2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify 
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more 
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI the 
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these 
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

 3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See 

instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A—Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain 1

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2

3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3

4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4

5 Depreciation and depletion 5

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or  
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or  
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6

7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Section B—Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see 
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a

b Average monthly cash balances 1b

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other 
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, 
see instructions). 4

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5

6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C—Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1

2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see 
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)Part V

Section D—Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 

organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E—Distribution Allocations (see instructions)
(i) 

Excess Distributions

(ii) 

Underdistributions 

Pre-2018

(iii) 

Distributable 

Amount for 2018

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See 
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018
a From 2013 . . . . .
b From 2014 . . . . .
c From 2015 . . . . .
d From 2016 . . . . .
e From 2017 . . . . .
f Total of lines 3a through e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2018 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2018 from  
Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2018 distributable amount
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if 
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result 
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h 
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in 
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j 
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:
a Excess from 2014 . . .

b Excess from 2015 . . .
c Excess from 2016 . . .
d Excess from 2017 . . .
e Excess from 2018 . . .

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part 
III, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section 
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, 
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Pt II Ln 10: Other Income Part II, Line 10 Description: Insurance Proceeds and 

other 2014: 45112. 2015: 15063. 2016: 0. 2017: 0. 
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Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ, 

or 990-PF)

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service

Schedule of Contributors
 Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 

 Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See 

instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a 
contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 331/3% support test of the 
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) 

$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one 
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, 
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering 
“N/A” in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one 
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such 
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received 
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the 
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions 
totaling $5,000 or more during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   $

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn’t file Schedule B (Form 990, 
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 01-0611469

3
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number

Part I Contributors (see instructions).  Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 01-0611469

1 Gary Sinise Foundation

PO Box 50008 25,633.

Studio City CA 91614

2 Cantor Fitzgerald Relief Fund

199 Water Street 25,000.

New York NY 10038

3 St. Francis Food Pantries & Shelter

450 Fashion Ave # 2306 5,000.

New York NY 10123
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Name of organization Employer identification number

Part II Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b)  
Description of noncash property given

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(See instructions.)

(d)  
Date received

$

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b)  
Description of noncash property given

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(See instructions.)

(d)  
Date received

$

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b)  
Description of noncash property given

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(See instructions.)

(d)  
Date received

$

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b)  
Description of noncash property given

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(See instructions.)

(d)  
Date received

$

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b)  
Description of noncash property given

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(See instructions.)

(d)  
Date received

$

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b)  
Description of noncash property given

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(See instructions.)

(d)  
Date received

$

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 01-0611469
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 4

Name of organization Employer identification number

Part III Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or 

(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and

the following line entry. For organizations completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)  $

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.
(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 01-0611469
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SCHEDULE D 

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Financial Statements
 Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.  
 Attach to Form 990. 

 Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018
Open to Public 
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year . . . . . . .
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)  
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) .
4 Aggregate value at end of year . . . . . .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised 

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . Yes No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used 
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose 
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)
Protection of natural habitat
Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area
Preservation of a certified historic structure

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation 
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b

c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) . . . . 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a 
historic structure listed in the National Register  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the 
tax year 

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located 
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
 $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and  
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the 
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.  

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i)  Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 01-0611469
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Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 

 

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its 
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition
b Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations

d Loan or exchange programs
e Other

4 

 

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part 
XIII.

5 

 

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar 
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . Yes No

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.  

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 
990, Part X, line 21.

1 

 

a 

 

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not 
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:
Amount

c Beginning balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1c

d Additions during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1d

e Distributions during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e

f Ending balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? Yes No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII . . . .
Part V Endowment Funds. 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance . . .
b Contributions . . . . . . .
c 

 

Net investment earnings, gains, and 
losses . . . . . . . . . .

d Grants or scholarships . . . .
e 

 

Other expenditures for facilities and 
programs . . . . . . . . .

f Administrative expenses . . . .
g End of year balance . . . . .

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment  %
b Permanent endowment  %
c Temporarily restricted endowment  %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3 

 

a 

 

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes No

(i)   unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a(i)

(ii)  related organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a(ii)

b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . . . . . . . 3b

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a)  Cost or other basis 

(investment)
(b)  Cost or other basis 

(other)
(c)  Accumulated 

depreciation
(d)  Book value

1a Land . . . . . . . . . . .
b Buildings . . . . . . . . . .
c Leasehold improvements . . . .
d Equipment . . . . . . . . .
e Other . . . . . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . . . . .  
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

0.

28,604. 20,277.

0.

8,327.

8,327.
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Part VII Investments—Other Securities. 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category 

 (including name of security)
(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:  

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
(2) Closely-held equity interests . . . . . . . . . . . . .
(3) Other

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)  
Part VIII Investments—Program Related.  

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a)  Description of investment (b)  Book value (c)  Method of valuation:  

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)  
Part IX Other Assets. 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Part X Other Liabilities. 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,  
line 25.

1.                       (a)  Description of liability (b)  Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)  
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the 

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII  

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

7,345.

Donated property - Held for Sale 0.
Other Receivables 7,345.
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Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . 2b

c Recoveries of prior year grants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2e

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . . 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4b

c Add lines 4a and 4b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) . . . . . . . 5

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b

c Other losses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2e

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . . 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4b

c Add lines 4a and 4b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4c

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) . . . . . . . 5

Part XIII Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

31,110.

31,110.

617,429.

167,565.

31,110.
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136,455.
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Part XIII Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE G 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

 Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

 Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018
Open to Public 
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. 
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a Mail solicitations
b Internet and email solicitations
c Phone solicitations
d In-person solicitations

e Solicitation of non-government grants
f Solicitation of government grants
g Special fundraising events

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, 
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes No

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual 
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity

(iii) Did fundraiser have
custody or control of 

contributions?

(iv) Gross receipts 
from activity

(v) Amount paid to 
(or retained by) 

fundraiser listed in 
col. (i)

(vi) Amount paid to 
(or retained by) 

organization

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 01-0611469
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Part II Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more 
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with 
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

R
ev

en
ue

D
ire

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s

(a) Event #1

(event type)

(b) Event #2

(event type)

(c) Other events

(total number)

(d) Total events 
(add col. (a)  through 

 col. (c))

1 Gross receipts . . . .

2 Less: Contributions . .
3 Gross income (line 1 minus 

line 2) . . . . . . .

4 Cash prizes . . . . .

5 Noncash prizes . . .

6 Rent/facility costs . . .

7 Food and beverages . .

8 Entertainment . . . .

9 Other direct expenses .

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) . . . . . . . . . .
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) . . . . . . . . . .

Part III Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than 
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R
ev

en
ue

D
ire

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s

(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/instant 
bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming (add 

col. (a) through col. (c))

1 Gross revenue . . . .

2 Cash prizes . . . . .

3 Noncash prizes . . .

4 Rent/facility costs . . .

5 Other direct expenses .

6 Volunteer labor . . . .
Yes %
No

Yes %
No

Yes %
No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) . . . . . . . . . .

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) . . . . . . . .

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?  . . . . . . . . . Yes No

b If “No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . Yes No

b If “Yes,” explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Fall Fundraiser

10,500.

13,966.

68,156.

61,760.

68,156.

61,760.

6,396. 6,396.

13,966.

10,500.

24,466.
-18,070.

NONE
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11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity 
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13a %
b An outside facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and 
records:

Name 

Address 

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming 
revenue? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party $

c If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name 

Address 

16 Gaming manager information:

Name 

Gaming manager compensation $

Description of services provided 

Director/officer Employee Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to 
retain the state gaming license? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or 
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year  $

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and 
Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. 
See instructions.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018BAA REV 10/17/18 PRO



SCHEDULE J 

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Compensation Information
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 

Compensated Employees

 Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. 

 Attach to Form 990.    
 Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018
Open to Public 

Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment 
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part III to 
explain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all 
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
1a? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the 
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a 
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III. 

Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing 
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4a

b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? . . . . . . . 4b

c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . . . . . 4c

If “Yes” to any of lines 4a–c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5–9.

5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any 
compensation contingent on the revenues of:

a The organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5a

b Any related organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5b

If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any 
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

a  The organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6a

b Any related organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6b

If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed 
payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If “Yes,” describe in Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject  
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe
in Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 If “Yes” on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in 
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2018

Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 01-0611469

BAA REV 11/05/18 PRO
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Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.
For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the 
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)–(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(A) Name and Title

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(i) Base 

compensation
(ii) Bonus & incentive 

compensation
(iii) Other 
reportable 

compensation

(C) Retirement and 

other deferred 
compensation

(D) Nontaxable 

benefits
(E) Total of columns 

(B)(i)–(D)
(F) Compensation 

in column (B) reported  
as deferred on prior  

Form 990 

1

(i)

     (ii)

2

(i)

    (ii)

3

(i)

     (ii)

4

(i)

     (ii)

5

(i)

     (ii)

6

(i)

     (ii)

7

(i)

     (ii)

8

(i)

     (ii)

9

(i)

     (ii)

10

(i)

     (ii)

11

(i)

     (ii)

12

(i)

     (ii)

13

(i)

     (ii)

14

(i)

     (ii)

15

(i)

     (ii)

16

(i)

     (ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2018

Nancy Carbone (SEE NOTE IN SCH O) 81,947. 0. 78,405. 0. 4,800. 165,152. 78,405.
Executive Director 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
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Part III Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part 
for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2018BAA REV 11/05/18 PRO



SCHEDULE O   

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

 Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.  
   Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.                                        

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018
Open to Public 
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) 

Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 01-0611469

Pt VI, Line 11b: A qualified and authorized person shall complete the annual 

Form 990 informational return. The return shall be reviewed by the Executive 

Director  and then presented to all board members either via e-mail or by paper 

copy prior to its filing with the IRS.

Pt VI, Line 12c: Each director, principal and officer, shall annually sign a 

statement which affirms such person has agreed to comply with the policy and 

 understands the organization is charitable and in order to maintain its federal 

tax exemption it must engage primarily in activities which accomplish one or 

more of its tax-exempt purposes.

Pt VI, Line 15a: The salary of the executive director, shall be fixed by resolution 

of the board of directors. In all cases, any salaries received by officers of 

this organization shall be reasonable. All officer salaries shall be approved 

in advance in accordance with the organization's conflict of interest policy.

Pt VI, Line 15b: The organization does not compensate any officers other than 

the executive director.

Pt VI, Line 19: The organization makes its Governing Documents, Conflicts of 

Interest Policy and Financial Statements available to the public upon written 

request.

Pt VII, Col (F): Lines 12 & 13 - Board approved replacement of part of 2 years 

of unpaid salary during 2009-2010

BAA

REV 10/24/18 PRO



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) Page  2 
Name of the organization Employer identification number 

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) 

Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 01-0611469

Pt XII, Line 2c: The independent members of the governance board act as the 

audit committee and assume responsibility for the oversight of the audit of the 

financial statements and the selection of the independent accountant.

Other: Form 990 - Part VII:  $78,405 of the salary reported for the executive 

director was compensation for prior year's services,in which the executive director 

deferred the payment for cash flow purposes. 

Pt IX, Line 11g: 

  Description: Payroll Administraton Fees


  Total: $2,090

  Program services: $0

  Management and general: $2,090

  Fundraising: $0

  Description: Outreach Consultant


  Total: $13,500

  Program services: $13,500

  Management and general: $0

  Fundraising: $0

  Description: Graphic Designer


  Total: $15,000

  Program services: $3,000

  Management and general: $6,000

  Fundraising: $6,000

  Description: Strategic Planner


  Total: $24,000

  Program services: $12,000

REV 10/24/18 PRO
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Name of the organization Employer identification number 

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) 

Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 01-0611469

  Management and general: $12,000

  Fundraising: $0

  Description: Acupuncture Professional


  Total: $5,192

  Program services: $5,192

  Management and general: $0

  Fundraising: $0

Pt IX, Line 24e: 

  Description: Printing & copying


  Total: $1,665

  Program services: $666

  Management and general: $333

  Fundraising: $666

  Description: Processing and other fees


  Total: $2,192

  Program services: $0

  Management and general: $646

  Fundraising: $1,546

  Description: Telephone and internet


  Total: $9,555

  Program services: $4,300

  Management and general: $4,300

  Fundraising: $955

REV 10/24/18 PRO



Form  8868
(Rev. January 2019)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an 
Exempt Organization Return

 File a separate application for each return. 

 Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-1709

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the 
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit 
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic 
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed). 
All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts 
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns. 

Type or  
print   

File by the   
due date for  
filing your  
return. See  
instructions. 

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions.

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. 

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions. 

Enter filer’s identifying number, see instructions

Employer identification number (EIN) or

Social security number (SSN)

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) . . . . . .

Application 

Is For

Return 

Code

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01
Form 990-BL 02
Form 4720 (individual) 03
Form 990-PF 04
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06

Application 

Is For

Return 

Code

Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (other than individual)  09
Form 5227 10
Form 6069 11
Form 8870 12

• The books are in the care of 

Telephone No. Fax No. 
• If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box . . . . . . . . .  
• If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is 
for the whole group, check this box . . .  . If it is for part of the group, check this box . . . .  and attach 
a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for. 

1 I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until , 20 , to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for: 

calendar year 20 or 
tax year beginning , 20 , and ending , 20 . 

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Final return 
Change in accounting period 

3 a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less 
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a $ 

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and 
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b $ 

c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c $ 

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment 
instructions. 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2019) 

0.

0.

0.

0 1

The Organization

(718)643-0980

Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 01-0611469

199 Van Brunt Street

Nov 15 19

18

Brooklyn NY 11231

BAA REV 12/20/18 PRO



Form 990 Other Service Fees 2018
Part IX, Line 11g

Name Employer Identification No.

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Description Total Program Management Fundraising

services and general

Total to Form 990, Part IX, 
line 11g

teew8000.SCR   02/05/19

Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 01-0611469

59,782. 33,692. 20,090. 6,000.

Payroll Administraton Fees
 2,090. 0. 2,090. 0.
Outreach Consultant
 13,500. 13,500. 0. 0.
Graphic Designer
 15,000. 3,000. 6,000. 6,000.
Strategic Planner
 24,000. 12,000. 12,000. 0.
Acupuncture Professional
 5,192. 5,192. 0. 0.



Form 990 All Other Expenses 2018
Part IX, Line 24e

Name Employer Identification No.

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Description Total Program Management Fundraising

services and general

Total to Form 990, Part IX, 
line 24e

teew1601.SCR   02/05/19

Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 01-0611469

13,412. 4,966. 5,279. 3,167.

Printing & copying
 1,665. 666. 333. 666.
Processing and other fees
 2,192. 0. 646. 1,546.
Telephone and internet
 9,555. 4,300. 4,300. 955.



Schedule A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Other Income Worksheet 2018

Name as Shown on Return Employer Identification No.

Do not include gain or (loss) from sale of capital assets.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
Description 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total

Totals to Schedule 
A, Page 2, or Page 3,  Part 

teew2201.SCR   01/26/18

Part II, Line 10

II, Line 10

Friends of Firefighters, Inc. 01-0611469

45,112. 15,063. 0. 0. 60,175.

Insurance Proceeds and other 45,112. 15,063. 0. 0. 60,175.



NYS CHAR 500 
 

 



2018 
Open to Public 

Inspection

CHAR500 
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 
www.CharitiesNYS.com

Send with fee and attachments to: 
NYS Office of the Attorney General 

Charities Bureau Registration Section 
28 Liberty Street 

New York, NY 10005

1. General Information

For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) _______/_______/ 2018 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) _______/_______/_____________

 Check if Applicable:
Address Change

Name Change

Initial Filing

Final Filing

Amended Filing

Reg ID Pending

Name of Organization:

Mailing Address:

City / State / Zip:

Employer Identification Number (EIN):

NY Registration Number:   
                       

Telephone:

Email:Website:

  

 We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,  
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report. 

  
  
   President or Authorized Officer: ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
  
   Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: ____________________________________________________________________________________________

1. General Information

2. Certification

Signature                Print Name and Title     Date

Signature                Print Name and Title     Date

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

7A only EPTL only DUAL (7A & EPTL)  EXEMPT*

3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not exceed $25,000 
and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit contributions during the fiscal year. 

3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time during the 
fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments

5. Fee

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing.  If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both 
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500.  No fee, schedules, or additional 
attachments are required.  If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable schedules and 
attachments and pay applicable fees.

4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer for 
fund raising activity in NY State?  If yes, complete Schedule 4a. 

Yes No

Yes No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes,  complete Schedule 4b.

See the checklist on the 
next page to calculate your 
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you 
are submitting here:

7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee:

$______ $______ $______
Make a single check or money order 

payable to:  
"Department of Law"

See the following page 
for a checklist of 
schedules and 
attachments to 
complete your filing.

See instructions for certification requirements.  Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires two 
signatories.

Check your organization's  
registration category:

- -

Confirm your Registration Category in the 
Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2019) 
*The “Exempt” category refers to an organization's NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation. Page 1

Friends of Firefighters, Inc.

199 Van Brunt Street

Brooklyn NY 11231

www.FriendsOfFirefighters.org info@friendsoffirefighters.org

                               TREASURER

0 1 0 6 1 1 4 6 9

(718) 643-0980

2 0 1 2 1 6

0 1 0 1 1 2 3 1 2 0 1 8

25 50 75



CHAR500 
 Annual Filing Checklist

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

    Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF: 
     - Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3. 
     - Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3. 
     - Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

 Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard.  Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the  
 filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

 IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

  If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants 

  If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

 Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from disclosure 
and will not be available for public review.

 Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

 Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

 If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

  $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a

  $25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

  $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

  $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

  $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

  $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000

  $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000

  $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000

  $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Where do I find my organization's NET WORTH? 

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on: 
- IRS From 990 Part I, line 22 
- IRS Form 990 EZ Part I line 21 
- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between 
  Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part II, line 16(c)) and 
  Total Liabilities (Part II, line 23(b)).

Send Your Filing
Send your CHAR500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to: 
  
NYS Office of the Attorney General 
Charities Bureau Registration Section 
28 Liberty Street 
New York, NY 10005 
  
Need Assistance? 
 Visit:     www.CharitiesNYS.com 
 Call:      (212) 416-8401 
 Email:   Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

Is my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT? 

Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon 
registration with the NY Charities Bureau: 
  
7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York  
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A") 
  
EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts  
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct 
activites for charitable purposes in NY. 
  
DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.  
  
EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau 
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration 

Exemption for Charitable Organizations.  These 
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports 
but may do so voluntarily. 
  
Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY 
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

 No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2019) Page 2

 We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required



CHAR500 
Schedule 4b: Government Grants 
www.CharitiesNYS.com

2018 
Open to Public 

Inspection

NY Registration Number:Name of Organization:

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4 , complete this schedule and list EACH government grant award by a domestic (federal, state or local)  
agency; interstate or intergovernmental agency (for example Port Authority of New York and New Jersey); and state or local authorities. 
Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

1. Organization Information

2. Government Grants
Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant

1. 1.

2. 2.

3. 3.

4. 4.

5. 5.

6. 6.

7. 7.

8. 8.

9. 9.

10. 10.

11. 11.

12. 12.

13. 13.

14. 14.

15. 15.

Total Government Grants: Total:

--

CHAR500 Schedule 4b: Government Grants   (Updated January 2019) Page 1

New York City Department Of Health And Mental Hygiene 33,000

33,000

1 61 22 0Friends of Firefighters, Inc.
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John Vazzana CPA PLLC 
155 Bay Ridge Avenue - Brooklyn - NY - 11220 

www.JVCPA.org                       (718) 491-1241 

November 13, 2019 
 
To the Board of Directors 
Friends of Firefighters, Inc.   

 

We have audited the financial statements of Friends of Firefighters, Inc., for the year ended December 31, 2018, and 
have issued our report thereon dated June 08, 2018.  Professional standards require that we provide you with 
information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain information 
related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our engagement 
letter to you dated November 13, 2019. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following 
information related to our audit. 

 

Significant Audit Findings  

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting 
policies used by the organization are described in Note 2 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies 
were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year. We noted no transactions 
entered into by the organization during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All 
significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. 
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and 
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. We evaluated 
the key factors and assumptions used to develop these estimates in determining that they are reasonable in relation 
to the financial statements taken as a whole. The most sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements were: 
 

• Management’s estimate of the allocation of costs among functional areas 

• Management’s estimated value of in-kind contributions 

There were no financial statement disclosures that are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial 
statement users. The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit. 

Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, 
other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. There were no 
material uncorrected misstatements detected as a result of the audit.  

Corrected Misstatements 

Needed corrections were identified as a result of the audit procedures. The corrections were made by management 
by applying the attached journal entries. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial accounting, 
reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial 
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of 
our audit. 
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John Vazzana CPA PLLC 
155 Bay Ridge Avenue - Brooklyn - NY - 11220 

www.JVCPA.org                       (718) 491-1241 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation 
letter dated November 13, 2019 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters. 
If a consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the organization’s financial statements or a 
determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards 
require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our 
knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We have provided a separate letter to you dated November 11, 2019, communicating internal control related matters 
identified during the audit. 

In addition, we generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Organization’s auditors. However, these discussions 
occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention. 

This communication is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of organization and is 
not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

 

 

 

 

 



Date Num Memo/Description Account Debit Credit

12/31/2018 AUD18-01 To reverse 02/16/2018	Journal Entry	NFG03/31/20 Selling Expenses 49,151.38  

1642 3 Dag Condo 800,000.00  

Cost basis of Bldg 800,000.00  

Sale of Bldg 49,151.38  

$      849,151.38  $      849,151.38  

12/31/2018 AUD18-02 Sale of Bldg 750,848.62  

1642 3 Dag Condo 815,950.12  

Upon Closing Selling Expenses 49,151.38  

Prior Year's Expenses that were capitalized Selling Expenses 15,950.12  

$      815,950.12  $      815,950.12  

12/31/2018 AUD18-03 To record depreciation Expenses FYE 12/31/8 8400 Depreciation & amortization exp 3,530.00  

1745 Accum Depreciation- All 3,530.00  

$          3,530.00  $          3,530.00  

12/31/2018 AUD18-04 To reclass Accounts Payable - Adj 500.00  

7211.02 Salaries & PR Taxes:Officers & directors 

salaries:Prior Year Accrued Salary Paid (NC) 500.00  

$             500.00  $             500.00  

12/31/2018 AUD18-05R

to reverse JE  2-18-reserve.    These need to be booked in 2019.  

Following historical accounting for organization. Will rebook at 1/1/19 2152 Accrued Prof Fees - CPA-Audit-YE 10,500.00  

Accounting fees were not accrued for Audit/accounting period but book to 

the year service provided.   (E.G. there would be no Accounting Accrual at 

12/31/18 unless the services for 2017 (payable in 2018) were not paid at 

year end.  This was the case for the 2016 services paid in 2018 of $4250.  

That is why there was an accrued accounting payable of $4250 at 12/31/17 7525 Other personnel expenses:CPA/Auditor 10,500.00  

$        10,500.00  $        10,500.00  

12/31/2018 AUD18-06 To accrue for Acupuncture services payable at 12/31/18 2150 Accrued expenses - other 2,232.00  

11/15 Other personnel expenses:Marielle Ceresa (Acupuncture) 772.00  

12/16 Other personnel expenses:Marielle Ceresa (Acupuncture) 820.00  

01/03 Other personnel expenses:Marielle Ceresa (Acupuncture) 640.00  

$          2,232.00  $          2,232.00  

12/31/2018 AUD18-07 to reclass misc fees Dues and Fees 850.00  

7540 Other personnel expenses:Professional fees - other 850.00  

$             850.00  $             850.00  

12/31/2018 AUD18-08 to reclass payroll processing fees 7260 Dues and Fees:Payroll Service Fees 730.77  

7520 Other personnel expenses:Accounting fees 730.77  

$             730.77  $             730.77  

12/31/2018 AUD18-09 to reclass 2040 Insurance:Disability 107.35  

7402 Insurance Expense:NYS Disability 107.35  

$             107.35  $             107.35  

12/31/2018 AUD18-10 To reverse prior year prepaid 1450 Prepaid Insurance 2,776.91  

AUD17-14R 7405 Insurance Expense:D&O 233.33  

7401 Insurance Expense:Workers' Comp 2,352.17  

7403 Insurance Expense:General Liability 191.41  

$          2,776.91  $          2,776.91  

Friends of Firefighters, Inc

Adjusting Journal Entries
December 31, 2018 - January 1, 2019



12/31/2018 AUD18-11 To record Prepaid Insurance @ 12/31/18 per schedule 1450 Prepaid Insurance 1,636.80  

7405 Insurance Expense:D&O 233.33  

7401 Insurance Expense:Workers' Comp 522.95  

7404 Insurance Expense:Auto 521.21  

7403 Insurance Expense:General Liability 1,405.21  

$          2,159.75  $          2,159.75  

12/31/2018 AUD18-12 To record Schwab account @ 12/31/18 Investments (Schwab 4739-0046):Cash 5,825.80  

4100 Contributed support:Donated Securities (NonCash) 5,483.20  

5340 Earned revenues:Other investment income 342.60  

$          5,825.80  $          5,825.80  

12/31/2018 AUD18-13 to Adjust Prepaid balance @ 12/31/18

8185 Non-personnel expenses:Donor Management‎ 

Software (NFG) 1,200.00  

Prepaid Subscriptions (NFG Database) 1,200.00  

$          1,200.00  $          1,200.00  

12/31/2018 AUD18-14

to adjust Year end amount of Accrued Payroll taxes to 8% of the amount 

of Accrued payroll 2130 Accrued payroll taxes- EE past 1,244.44  

7250 Salaries & PR Taxes:Payroll taxes 1,244.44  

$          1,244.44  $          1,244.44  

12/31/2018 AUD18-15 1/3 exchange * 19,190.75= 9150

5801 Special events:Event - Fall Gala:Fall Gala - 

Income:Fall Gala Ticket Sales 6,396.00  

Special events:Event - Fall Gala:Fall Gala - Income:Fall 

Gala Ticket Sales - Exchange Portion 6,396.00  

$          6,396.00  $          6,396.00  

12/31/2018 AUD18-16 To Reclass Payroll Accounts 7200 Salaries & PR Taxes 97,903.58  

7211.02 Salaries & PR Taxes:Officers & directors 

salaries:Prior Year Accrued Salary Paid (NC) 66,961.13  

7220 Salaries & PR Taxes:Salaries & wages - other 131,143.30  

7230 Salaries & PR Taxes:Pension plan contributions 400.00  

7240 Salaries & PR Taxes:Pay in Lieu of Health Insurance 60,337.96  

7250 Salaries & PR Taxes:Payroll taxes 11,112.04  

Payroll Expenses:Company Contributions:Health Insurance 12,399.48  

Payroll Expenses:Taxes 36,426.44  

Payroll Expenses:Wages 296,008.01  

$      356,345.97  $      356,345.97  

12/31/2018 AUD18-17 to reclass salaries

7212.02 Salaries & PR Taxes:Officers & directors 

salaries:Prior Year Accrued Salary Paid (SC) 13,050.00  

7212.01 Salaries & PR Taxes:Officers & directors 

salaries:Salary (SC) 13,050.00  

7212.01 Salaries & PR Taxes:Officers & directors 

salaries:Salary (SC) 73,769.20  

7211.02 Salaries & PR Taxes:Officers & directors 

salaries:Prior Year Accrued Salary Paid (NC) 78,404.96  

7211.02 Salaries & PR Taxes:Officers & directors 

salaries:Prior Year Accrued Salary Paid (NC) 78,404.96  

7211.01 Salaries & PR Taxes:Officers & directors 

salaries:Salary (NC) 78,404.96  

7211.01 Salaries & PR Taxes:Officers & directors 

salaries:Salary (NC) 81,946.97  

7250 Salaries & PR Taxes:Payroll taxes 1,219.11  

7220 Salaries & PR Taxes:Salaries & wages - other 78,530.32  

$      248,390.24  $      248,390.24  

12/31/2018 AUD18-18 To reclass 66900 Reconciliation Discrepancies 2,450.36  

8584 Misc expenses:Returned Check 512.91  

8110 Non-personnel expenses:Office Supplies 2,963.27  

$          2,963.27  $          2,963.27  



12/31/2018 AUD18-19 To reclass Generosity 5k Income and Expenses 5800 Special events 3,429.00  

Special events:Event  - Generosity 5K:Generosity 5k - 

Income 3,429.00  

Special events:Event  - Generosity 5K:Generosity 5k _ 

Expenses 4,340.00  

7510 Other personnel expenses:Fundraising fees 4,340.00  

$          7,769.00  $          7,769.00  

12/31/2018 AUD18-20 To Reclass Event Expenses Special events:Events - Other:Events _ Other - Expenses 327.00  

7510 Other personnel expenses:Fundraising fees 327.00  

Special events:Events - Other:Events _ Other - Expenses 7,582.64  

7511 Other personnel expenses:Other Fundraising-related 7,582.64  

$          7,909.64  $          7,909.64  

12/31/2018 AUD18-21 to reclass event expenses to various smaller events 5800 Special events 8,750.12  

Special events:Events - Other:Events - Other - Income 8,750.12  

$          8,750.12  $          8,750.12  

12/31/2018 AUD18-22

WPY*FDNY Family Fights Ca855-4693729  CA WPY*FDNY Family Fights 

Ca855-469 Donation by donor to FDNY family in need Grants to Individuals 1,000.00  

WPY*FDNY Family Fights Ca855-4693729  CA WPY*FDNY Family Fights 

Ca855-469 Donation by donor to FDNY family in need 8500 Misc expenses 1,000.00  

$          1,000.00  $          1,000.00  

12/31/2018 AUD18-23 Music / entertainment  In-kind

Special events:Event - Fall Gala:Fall Gala _ Expenses:Fall 

Gala - In-Kind Services exp 3,000.00  

Special events:Event - Fall Gala:Fall Gala - Income:Fall 

Gala - In-Kind Services Received 3,000.00  

In-kind Special event space

Special events:Event - Fall Gala:Fall Gala _ Expenses:Fall 

Gala - In-Kind facilities exp 6,000.00  

Music / entertainment  In-kind

Special events:Event - Fall Gala:Fall Gala - Income:Fall 

Gala - In-Kind facilities 6,000.00  

$          9,000.00  $          9,000.00  

12/31/2018 AUD18-21 $350 per moth Inkind Rent  - mental health Staten island Location Inkind Rent Inc - SI Mental Hlth 4,200.00  

$350 per moth Inkind Rent  - mental health Staten island Location Inkind Rent Exp - SI Mental Hlth 4,200.00  

$          4,200.00  $          4,200.00  

12/31/2018 AUD18-22

Yoga Manhattan Facility (lululemon store)

40 weeks a year @ $100 session = $4,000 Inkind Rent Exp - Yoga 4,000.00  

Inkind Rent Inc - Yoga 4,000.00  

-Probono Yoga Instructor

 1 location - 40 Weeks @ $50 per Session = $2,000 Probono Yoga Instr Exp 2,000.00  

Probono Yoga Instr Income 2,000.00  

$          6,000.00  $          6,000.00  

01/01/2019 AUD18-05 To record a liability for the 2018 year end services performed in 2019 7525 Other personnel expenses:CPA/Auditor 10,500.00  

See AUD18-05-A 2152 Accrued Prof Fees - CPA-Audit-YE 10,500.00  

$        10,500.00  $        10,500.00  

01/01/2019 AUD18-06R To accrue for Acupuncture services payable at 12/31/18  (REVERSAL) 2150 Accrued expenses - other 2,232.00  

11/15 Other personnel expenses:Marielle Ceresa (Acupuncture) 772.00  

12/16 Other personnel expenses:Marielle Ceresa (Acupuncture) 820.00  

01/03 Other personnel expenses:Marielle Ceresa (Acupuncture) 640.00  

$          2,232.00  $          2,232.00  
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November 13, 2019 
 
John Vazzana CPA PLLC 
155 Bay Ridge Avenue  
Brooklyn, NY 11220 

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements Friends of Firefighters, Inc.  (the 
“Organization”) which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2018, and the related statements of 
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the period then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (U.S. GAAP). 

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items are considered material, 
regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting information that, in light of surrounding 
circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or 
influenced by the omission or misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be 
considered material as a result of qualitative factors. 

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of the date of this letter listed above, the following representations 
made to you during your audit. 

Financial Statements 

• We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter dated August 13, 2019, 
including our responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with 
U.S. GAAP. 

• The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S. GAAP. 

• We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to 
the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

• We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control to prevent 
and detect fraud. 

• Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates, including those measured at fair value, are 
reasonable. 

• Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with 
the requirements of U.S. GAAP. 

• All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which U.S. GAAP requires adjustment or 
disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed. 

• We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, or assessments or unasserted claims or assessments 
that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP, and we have 
not consulted a lawyer concerning litigation, claims, or assessments. 

• Material concentrations have been appropriately disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP. 

• Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the organization is contingently liable, have been properly recorded 
or disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP. 

Information Provided 

• We have provided you with: 

• Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other matters. 

• Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit. 
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• Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it necessary to obtain audit 
evidence. 

• Minutes of the meetings of the governing board or summaries of actions of recent meetings for which 
minutes have not yet been prepared. 

• All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial statements. 

• We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be materially 
misstated as a result of fraud. 

• We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the organization and involves: 

• Management, 

• Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or 

• Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

• We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the organization’s financial statements 
communicated by employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. 

• We have disclosed to you all known instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with laws and 
regulations whose effects should be considered when preparing financial statements. 

• We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessment whose effects should be 
considered when preparing the financial statements. 

• We have disclosed to you the identity of the organization’s related parties and all the related party relationships and 
transactions of which we are aware. 

• The organization has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such assets nor 
has any asset been pledged as collateral. 

• We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant agreements 
applicable to us. 

• We have identified and disclosed to you all instances that have occurred, or are likely to have occurred, of fraud and 
noncompliance with provisions of laws and regulations that we believe have a material effect on the financial 
statements or other financial data significant to the audit objectives, and any other instances that warrant the 
attention of those charged with governance. 

• We have identified and disclosed to you all instances that have occurred, or are likely to have occurred, of 
noncompliance with provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts or other financial data significant to the audit objectives. 

• We have identified and disclosed to you all instances that have occurred, or are likely to have occurred, of abuse 
that could be quantitatively or qualitatively material to the financial statements or other financial data significant to 
the audit objectives. 

• The Organization is an exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Any activities of 
which we are aware that would jeopardize the Organization’s tax-exempt status, and all activities subject to tax on 
unrelated business income or excise or other tax, have been disclosed to you. All required filings with tax authorities 
are up-to-date. 

• Regarding the financial statement preparation services, tax preparation services and any other non-attest services 
performed by you, we have: 

• Assumed all management responsibilities; 

• Designated an individual who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee the services; 

• Evaluated the adequacy and results of the services performed; 

• Accepted responsibility for the results of the services.  
 

Management signature:    Governance signature:    

Title:    Title:    

Name (Print):   Name (Print):   
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